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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Swentkofske, Matthew

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 8:12 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Colbert, Kathie

Subject: AGIF Bill

Bob,

Can you draft a bill for Sen. Sullivan and Rep Musser similar to AB 636 except the organization should be
the Wisconsin American Gl Forum ?

Thanks.

Matt Swentkofske
Office of Senator Jim Sullivan

5th Senate District
matthew.swentkofske@legis.wisconsin.gov

608-266-2512

02/22/2008
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2007 ASSEMBL BILL@

December 21, 2007 - Introduced by Representatives MUSSER, KERKMAN, TURNER,
HaHN, TOWNSEND, ALBERS, A. OTT, BERCEAU, CULLEN and BIES, cosponsored by \
Senators SULLIVAN, TAYLOR, ScHuULTZ, LAzicH, HANSEN, LEHMAN, ROESSLER,
Kepzie, GROTHMAN and BRESKE. Referred to Committee on Veterans and

\.  Military Affairs. P
. i -
Qe
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1 AN ACT # create 15.497 (2) (g) of the statutes; relating to: addmg a meﬂggw ~
R INEr AR
2 the Council on Veterans Programs. lvf (g(gmff’ffs ’ % s
T NG7

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law the Council on Veterans Programs (council) advises th
Board of Veterans Affairs and the Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA) on solutions
and policy alternatives relating to the problems of veterans. The council is attached
to.DVA and consists of members of various veterans organizations, all of whom are
appointed for one—year terms.

This bill adds one representative of the ﬁg‘:g;ans Assistance Foundam

to the council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. ’:5 497 (2) (g of the statutes is created to read: ¢ g’
4 15.497 (2) (g) One representative of the §eterans Assistance F oundatlon IHE)
MWWM - snn

5 SecTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.
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1 (1) Notwithstanding section 15.497 (2) (intro.), the \term of the initial
9 representative of the MAssistance Foundation, Inc jon the council on
3 veterans programs shall expire on July 1, 2009.

4 SecTiON 3. Effective date.

5 (1) This act takes effect on first day of the 2nd month beginning after
6 publication.

7 (END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Swentkofske, Matthew

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 11:18 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Rush----Draft Review: LRB 07-4159/1 Topic: Member of council on veterans
programs

Please Jacket LRB 07-4159/1 for the SENATE.



